ALARM &
SUPPRESSION, Inc.

CONSULTING - Fire & Life Safety Professionals -

331 Ushers Road, Suite #3, Ballston Lake, New York 12019
Phone: 518.399.5110 - Fax: 518.399.8702 - www.alarmandsuppression.com

Licensed by the
NYS Dept of State
License No.: 1200034322

Licensed by the
State of Vermont
License No.: ES-949

We support and
Encourage NICET
1)

certification

TO: Town of Halfmoon, Water Treatment Plant DATE: October 25, 2024
ATTN: Paul Maiello FROM: Jay Benoit (518)399-5110 ex123

PHONE: 518-233-7489 PAGES: 1 (including this page)

EMAIL : grounds@townofhalfmoon.org

RE: Panel replacement at Water Treatment Plant
A&S Quote # 8631

Thank you for the opportunity to provide a quote for the Fire system at the above location.

FIRE ALARM SYSTEM

1 NFW-100X Fire Panel

13 FSP-951 Smoke Detector

43  FST-951 Heat Detector

12 NBG-12LX Pull Station

1 DNR Detector with remote test switch

2 FMM-1 Monitor Modules g

1 Lot Labor Programing/Testing/Certificatios.

Total Price $16,770.00
Exceptions are:
Sales Tax

Permits

Prices are subject to ché:nge, without notice, after 90 days.

Please do not hesitate to contact us if there are any questions, or if we may be of further assistance.
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